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Kreye, Joseph

- -
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 5:34 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael; Kreye, Joseph
Subject: ‘ FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Rice, Olivia A -DOA <O|iviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jenhifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Bieﬁnial Budge‘t: 2019-21

Topic: New appropriation for Census activities
Tracking Code: BB0339

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Rice, Olivia

Phone: 608-266-5468
E-mail; oliviaA.Rice(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 505
Agency Number: 505
Priority: High
Intent:
Create a GPR biennial appropriation for the purposes of Census activities and preparation.
Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail .enterprise.wistate.us
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT v

GENERAL STATE GOVERNMENT \/

This bill creates an appropriation from the general fund for the legislative
technology services bureau for U.S. €ensus activities and preparation. ~
~  For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.765 (3) (en) of the statutes is created to read:
20.765 (3) (en) Législative technology services bureau. For the legislative
technology services bureau, biennially, the amounts in the schedule for U.S. Census

activities and preparation.
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SECTION 1

\/ »**NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



Kreye, Joseph

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:.57 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 19-1969_P1
Hello Joseph,

This is a follow up to the voicemail message | left you earlier today. The new appropriation for census activities and
preparation was meant to be under DOA not LTSB. If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Thank You,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance .
OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-266-5468

From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 8:31 AM

To: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <lennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA <Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft Number 19-1969_P1

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code BB0339

LRB Topic: New appropriation for U.S. Census activities and preparation
LRB Draft Number: 19-1969 P1

Drafter: JK

Drafting Attorney: Joseph T. Kreye

Phone: (608) 266-2263
E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint;:
https://doa.sbo.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Shared%20Documents/19-1969_P1.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,



Chris
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SEcTION 1

=+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
' STATE GOVERNMENT
GENERAL STATE GOVERNMENT

1. Census activities

This bill creates a general purpose revenue appropriation for DOA for U.S.
census activities and preparation.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.505 (1) (en) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (en) Census activities. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for

U.S. census activities and preparation.
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SEcCTION 1

e NOTE: rI“his SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



